
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "Ginger Weiser"; Corey Robbins
Subject: BL-21-00011 Metz - Notice to Record
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:43:00 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00011 Metz SurveyReview_06222021.pdf
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Good morning!
 
Please see attached comments from Public Works. Once the comments are addressed, the survey
may be recorded.
 
Please email me a copy of the survey once recorded and I can finish up processing the BLA.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-21-00011 Metz - Request for Survey Review
 
Good morning,
 
Please find survey review comments attached.
 
Thanks!
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct Line: 509-962-7699
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  June 22, 2021 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00011 Metz 
  
 
Comments (not required): 
 
1. Revise note 1 on sheet 2 to “….. under application BL-21-00011.” 


 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor










